
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, December 6, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 6, 2023  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update 
 Operation Santa Update 
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 
 UPK – Grade 2 Department Update 

IX. Board Reports 
 Policy Committee   

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of October 4, 2023 
• Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023 

XI. Tax Collection and Return of Unpaid Taxes     (Board Action) 
XII. Independent Audit Report – Extra-Classroom Activity Funds   (Board Action)  
XIII. Corrective Action Plan – Extra-Classroom Activity Funds    (Board Action)  
XIV. Business          (Board Action)    

•  Discards 
XV. Personnel         (Board Action) 

• Resignation 
- School Bus Driver 

• Appointments 
- Building Maintenance Mechanic 
- School Bus Driver 

• Unpaid Leave 
XVI. Consent Agenda Item        (Board Action)  

 Substitute 
- Lifeguard 

XVII. Consent Agenda Items       (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Student Teacher 
 Volunteers 
 Substitute 

- Teachers 
- Teacher Aides 
- Teacher Assistants 

- Typist 
- School Bus Driver 
- Lifeguard 

XVIII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matt Mahoney, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 6, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of October 4, 2023 
 Regular Meeting of October 18, 2023 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

WHEREAS, The Education Law provides that the tax collector be relieved of responsibility for the 
uncollected portion of the tax list when a complete list of the delinquent taxes has been certified to 
the Board of Education and since the collector has affixed her affidavit to such statement and has 
filed a statement accounting for the handling of the tax warrant; and  
 



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2023 
 
WHEREAS, The Assistant Superintendent for Business has examined and verified the accuracy of 
the signed report of the collector,  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board accept the report of the Tax Collector, and 
having determined that the collector has accounted for the full amount of the tax warrant and that the 
lists of the delinquent tax items, with the addition of the 3% penalty, be certified to the office of the 
county treasurers:  
 

AND IT IS FURTHER DIRECTED, That the tax warrant, tax roll and collector's copies of the tax 
receipts shall be placed on file. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 

 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Board of Education Audit Committee, the Board of 
Education accepts the Independent Auditor’s Extra-classroom Activity Funds Auditors’ Report for 
the year ending June 30, 2023.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
The  Corrective Action Plan for the Independent Auditors’ Extra-classroom Activity Funds Financial 
Report for the year ending June 30, 2023 is hereby accepted as presented and authorization given to 
file the Corrective Action Plan with the State of New York, Office of the State Comptroller. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 

 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

-  Elementary School Discards: 22 Motorola Walkie Talkies and their charging bases 
-  Elementary Library Discards: List Attached 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignation, with regret: 
- Steven Janto, School Bus Driver, effective January 6, 2024. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School District 
Board of Education approves the following Probationary appointments, pending a successful 
background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting process:  

 

- Marcus Wagner, 5725 Big Tree Toad, Lakeville, NY 14480, as a Building Maintenance 
Mechanic, effective December 11, 2023, at the rate of $28.50/hour. 
 

- Robert Strasburg II, 10551 Atlanta Back Road, Cohocton, NY 14826, as School Bus Driver, 
effective December 4, 2023, at the rate of  $21.40/hour. 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following requests for unpaid leave: 
  

- Elizabeth Mehlrose, School Bus Driver:  
    Five ( 5 ) Unpaid days – February 26, 2024 through March 1, 2024 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Item as presented: 
a. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointment: 

Name        Position       Address 
    Juliann Hall  Lifeguard  5339 Whiting Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the following 
meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education Committee actions of October 4, 2023; October 10, 2023; 

October 11, 2023; October 12, 2023; October 25, 2023; October 26, 2023; October 30, 2023; 
November 14, 2023; November 21, 2023; and November 22, 2023. 

 

-  Committee on Preschool Special Education Committee actions of November 1, 2023. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of October 10, 2023; October 25, 2023; October 26, 2023;            
October 27, 2023; November 14, 2023; and November 15, 2023. 

 
 



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2023 
 
b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Teachers: 

Name  Placement     Supervising Teacher 
Olivia Fazio Elementary Education: 10/26/23–12/15/23 Jennifer Lester 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name            Position Address 
Colin Rogers Volunteer 6211 County Road 33, Naples, NY 14512  
Kaitlyn Schultz Volunteer 11397 Nickles Road, Prattsburgh, NY 14873 
Amanda Grisa Volunteer 6848 Seman Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Olivia Kobielski Volunteer 2 Cross Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Lucy Maloney Volunteer 5566 Vardon Drive, Canandaigua, NY 14424    
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name        Position       Address 

    Thomas Shepard Teacher  4622 Bachelor Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
    Owen Douglas  Teacher  38 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512  
    Owen Douglas Teacher Aide    38 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512  
    Owen Douglas Teacher Assistant 38 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512  
    Isaiah Martin Teacher Assistant 26 South Main, Alfred, NY 14802 
    Mackenzie McLellan   Teacher Aide  6395 State Route 64, Apt. 3, Naples, NY 14512  
    Mackenzie McLellan   Teacher Assistant  6395 State Route 64, Apt. 3, Naples, NY 14512 
    Mackenzie McLellan   Typist   6395 State Route 64, Apt. 3, Naples, NY 14512 
    Laberta Pompeo Food Service Helper 6170 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Laberta Pompeo Teacher Aide   6170 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Nicole Brink Teacher  6921 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Nicole Brink Teacher Assistant 6921 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Nicole Brink Teacher Aide  6921 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Nicole Brink Typist   6921 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512  
    Nicole Brink School Bus Driver 6921 West Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
    Trenton Stone Lifeguard  7727 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512   
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 6, 2023 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 













NAPLES  CENTRAL  SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

FINANCIAL  REPORT

For Year Ended June 30, 2023

jnobles
title page



T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S

Independent Auditors’ Report 1 – 2

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements for year ended June 30, 2023 3

Notes to Financial Statement 4

Auditors’ Findings and Evaluation 5 - 6



1

INDEPENDENT  AUDITORS’  REPORT

To the Board of Education
Naples Central School District, New York

Qualified and Unmodified Opinions

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity
Funds of the Naples Central School District for the year ended June 30, 2023 and the related notes to the financial 
statement.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, 
the financial statement referred to in the first paragraph presents fairly, in all material respects, the cash receipts and 
disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of Naples Central School District for the year ended June 30, 
2023, in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Qualified

Internal accounting controls are limited over the cash receipts from the point of collection to the time of submission 
to the Central Treasurer. Accordingly, it was impracticable to extend our audit of such receipts beyond the amounts 
recorded.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. This financial 
statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 
matter.

jnobles
New Stamp 1st page



2

Responsibility of Management for the Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance with 
the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is an 
acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also responsible 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Rochester, New York
November 6, 2023

jnobles
New Stamp 2nd page



3

NAPLES  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT
EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

STATEMENT  OF  CASH  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS
For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2023

Cash Balance Disburse- Cash Balance
July 01, 2022 Receipts ments June 30, 2023

Class of 2022 666$               -$              666$         -$                    

Class of 2023 5,193              17,110      22,073      230                 

Class of 2024 1,625              6,884        2,707        5,802              

Class of 2025 4,144              2,132        799           5,477              

Class of 2026 1,843              3,595        1,540        3,898              

Class of 2027 3,137              629           -                3,766              

Class of 2028 -                      2,012        133           1,879              

5th & 6th Grade Band 1,638              2,743        4,497        (116)                

Boys Baseball Club 431                 4,362        4,705        88                   

Boys Golf Club 839                 -                -                839                 

CC and More 908                 -                -                908                 

Colorguard 1,139              -                -                1,139              

Cross Country Club 2,836              200           672           2,364              

Elementary Library Club 4,637              6,174        6,706        4,105              

Elementary Student Council 1,228              600           500           1,328              

Flying Fajitas Ski Team 1,322              -                -                1,322              

French Club 788                 -                -                788                 

Game Club -                      557           46             511                 

Girls Basketball Club 1,765              -                -                1,765              

Girls Softball Club 2,215              -                -                2,215              

High School Chorus 3,208              -                495           2,713              

High School Library Club 4,936              7,591        6,881        5,646              

Indoor Soccer Club 1,927              -                -                1,927              

Jr. Robotics Club 1,697              -                -                1,697              

Junior Student Government 35                   -                -                35                   

Naples Corner Store 9                     -                -                9                     

Naples Robotics 51,728            1,000        4,839        47,889            

NCS Musical 8,638              15,554      15,206      8,986              

NCS PBL Club 200                 46             46             200                 

NCS Varsity Swim Club 9,612              4,000        1,669        11,943            

News Staff - In and Out -                      2,025        2,025        -                      

Operation Santa 16,766            14,569      16,787      14,548            

P.L.A.N.T. Club 800                 -                -                800                 

Popcorn Sales Club 136                 -                -                136                 

Rotary Interact Club -                      1,054        957           97                   

Sales Tax Holding Account 163                 1,815        1,740        238                 

Ski Club 320                 -                -                320                 

Spanish Club 899                 -                -                899                 

Student Council 17,616            6,079        1,940        21,755            

Trap Shooting Club/Team 6,431              6,800        8,684        4,547              

Triumphant in 2021 and Beyond 439                 -                -                439                 

Yearbook 8,841              5,967        7,341        7,467              
     TOTAL 170,755$        113,498$  113,654$  170,599$        

(   ) Denotes red figure.
(See accompanying notes to financial statement)



4

NAPLES  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  STATEMENT

June  30,  2023

(Note 1) Accounting Policy:

The transactions of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds are considered part of the reporting entity of the Naples 
Central School District. Consequently, the cash balances are included in the financial statements of the School 
District as part of the Custodial Fund.

The accounts of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of the Naples Central School District are maintained on a 
cash basis, and the statement of cash receipts and disbursements reflects only cash received and disbursed. 
Therefore, receivables and payables, inventories, long-lived assets, and accrued income and expenses, which would 
be recognized under generally accepted accounting principles, and which may be material in amount, are not 
recognized in the accompanying financial statement.

(Note 2) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of one checking account and one NYCLASS account. The balance in 
these accounts is fully covered by FDIC Insurance.



5

NAPLES  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

AUDITORS’  FINDINGS  AND EVALUATION

We have examined the statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Naples Central School District’s 
Extraclassroom Activity Funds for the year ended June 30, 2023. As part of our examination, we made a study and 
evaluation of the system of internal accounting control to the extent we deemed necessary to render our opinion.

There are inherent limitations in considering the potential effectiveness of any system of internal accounting control. 
Human errors, mistakes of judgment and misunderstanding of instructions limit the effectiveness of any control system. 
In particular, cash being handled by numerous students and faculty advisors at various functions provides an atmosphere 
of limited control over those receipts

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control:

Deficit Balance

As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the 5th and 6th Grade Band had a deficit 
balance of $116 at June 30, 2023.

The Administration has reviewed this item and the Club received a refund check after year end that eliminated 
the deficit.

IRS 1099-MISC Reporting

During our examination, we noted that there is no procedure in place to monitor payments to vendors exceeding 
$600 in the aggregate and to issue IRS Form 1099-MISC.

We recommend the District implement procedures to monitor payments to vendors of $600 or more and if 
necessary, to issue IRS Form 1099-MISC.

Student Participation

Our examination revealed that although separate club ledgers were maintained, the ledgers for the Class of 2023 
and Operation Santa were prepared by the Faculty Advisors with no student involvement.

We recommend the Student Treasurer together with the Faculty Advisor maintain a separate set of financial records.



6

(Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control)  (Continued)

Raffle

During the course of our examination, we noted that the Boys Baseball Club conducted a raffle as part of a 
fundraising event during the 2022-23 fiscal year.

According to Section 186 of the General Municipal Law, only a non-profit charitable organization that has been 
issued a games of chance identification number from the Racing and Wagering Board is eligible to conduct a raffle. 
We recommend the Administration review this situation and take the necessary corrective action during the 2023-24
fiscal year.

Other Item:

The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control, however, we consider it an other item 
which we would like to communicate to you as follows:

Inactive Clubs –

As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements the following clubs were financially inactive 
during the 2022-23 fiscal year:

Boys Golf Club Girls Softball Club Popcorn Sales Club
CC and More Indoor Soccer Club Ski Club
Colorguard Jr. Robotics Club Spanish Club
Flying Fajitas Ski Team Junior Student Government Triumphant in 2021 and Beyond
French Club Naples Corner Store
Girls Basketball Club P.L.A.N.T. Club

We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed. If future financial transactions are not anticipated, they 
should be closed in accordance with the Board of Education policy.

* * *

We wish to express our appreciation to all client personnel for the courtesies extended to us during the course of our 
examination.

Rochester, New York
November 6, 2023



 

To: Naples Board of Education, Kevin Swartz, Superintendent 

From: Chad Hunt, School Business Administrator 

Re: Extra Class Audit and Corrective Action Plans 

Date: 12/4/2023 

 

During our annual audit there were deficiencies in internal control surrounding our extra 

classroom activity funds.  Below are those deficiencies and the associated corrective action plans 

that require Board of Education approval.   

Deficiency #1: IRS 1099-MISC Reporting 

The District is working to implement new procedures that would eliminate this deficiency.  

Annual reports will be run and 1099-MISC forms will be distributed to all vendors that exceed 

payments of $600.00 annually in accordance with IRS regulations.  This will be completed and 

implemented by June 30, 2023. 

Deficiency #2: Student Participation 

The District was made aware that two ledgers; Class of 2023 and Operation Santa we prepared 

by the Faculty Advisors and not the students.  This has been addressed with all extra class 

accounts and has been corrected as of December 4, 2023. 

Deficiency #3: Raffle 

All groups have been made aware that in accordance with Section 186 of the General Municipal 

Law, only a non-profit charitable organization that has been issued a games of chance 

identification number from the Racing and Wagering Board may conduct a raffle. This 

deficiency has been corrected as of December 4, 2023. 

Other Item: 

While not a deficiency, the District will be reviewing inactive clubs and ensure those accounts 

are closed in accordance with Board of Education Policy.   

With Respect, 

 

Chad Hunt, School Business Administrator 












	01 - Regular Meeting of December 6, 2023 - Agenda.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of December 6, 2023 -  Blank Minutes
	03 - Internal Audit Report - July, August, September 2023
	06 - NCS School Tax End of Warrant Report - 2023-2024 Paid & Unpaid Report Totals
	07 - NCSD Extra-Classroom Activies Funds Financial Report for the Year Ending June 30, 2023
	08 - NCSD Extra-Classroom Audit Corrective Action Plan
	09 - Discards - Elementary School - Walkie Talkies and Charging Bases
	10 - Discards - Elementary Library - October - December 6, 2023
	11 - Discards - Elementary Library - November - December 6, 2023

